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Diamond Williams 

From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen. Clark@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Monday, August 15,201 1 256 PM 

Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Anna Norris; 'jbrew@bbrslaW.com'; 'George@cavros-law.com'; 
'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 
'Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us' 

Subject: Docket No.: 100437-El 
Attachments: PEF'S Objections to White Springs 1st PODS (Nos. 1-2) .pdf; PEF's Objections to White Springs 

This electronic filing is made by: 

1st Set of Rogs (Nos. 1-2).pdf 

John Burnett 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.Burnett@pqnmai I .com 
727-820-5184 

Docket No.: 100438-EI 

I n  Re: Examination of the Outage and 
Replacement FueVPower Costs 
Associated with the CR3 Steam 
Generator Replacement Project 
By Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

The attached documents f o r  filing: 

1. PEFs Objections t o  White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS 
Phosphate - White Springs' First Request for  Production o f  Documents 
(Nos. 1-2) - (consisting o f  5 pages). 

2. PEFs Objections t o  White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS 
Phosphate - White Springs' First Set of Interrogatories 
(consisting o f  3 pages). 

(Nos. 1-2) - 
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Keino YomglLisa Bern 
OEfice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Corm 
2540 Shmard Oak Bkd. 
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